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Abha Shankar

From: . - Ramsey, Leanna (RMD) (FBI) [Leanna.Ramsey@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Abha Shankar

Subject: RE: FOIA status (Case # 1337501-000)

Dear Ms. Shankar,

Thank you for your email. Your request is currently waiting to be assigned to a processing analyst.
Please feel free to follow up.

Leanna Ramsey

Public Information Officer

Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) FBI-Records Management Division
170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602-4843

Direct: (540) 868-4593

Fax: (540) 868-4391/4997

Questions E-mail: foipagquestions@ic.fhi.gov

PLEASE REPLY DIRECTLY TO FOIPAREQUEST@IC.FBL.GOV

Do you have further questions about the FOI/PA process? Visit us at http://www.fbi.gov/foia

Please check the status of your request online at https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@@search-fdps. Status updates are
performed on a weekly basis.

From: Abha Shankar [mailto:abha@ctnews.org]

Sent:; Tuesday, April 25, 2017 4:34 PM

To: FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS @ic.fhi.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA status (Case # 1337501-000)

Please note that the original request dated Sept. 16, 2015 that we submitted to the FBI FOIA office designates
me as the point of contact; “If there are any questions about this request or other information I can provide,
please call my assistant, Abha Shankar, at (202) 363-8602.”

A copy of the signed request is attached.
Kind regards,

Abha Shankar
SAE Productions, Inc.
Phone: (202) 363-8602

From: Abha Shankar

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:29 PM

To: 'foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov'

Subject: FOIA status (Case # 1337501-000)
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Dear Sir/Ma’am:

Please let me know the status of a FOIA request we submitted to your office dated Sept. 16, 2015 “for copies of all
records constituting the FBI’s full investigative files related to the Holy Land Foundation for Relief and Development,
including but not limited to those investigate records related to the HLF criminal prosecution.” The case # assigned to
the request is: 1337501-000. Please note we acknowledged in earlier correspondence the willingness to pay the fee(s)

incrementally as the documents get released to us.
Thank you and kind regards,
Abha Shankar

SAE Productions, Inc.
Phone: (202) 363-8602



